20 February 2024

Mr. Scott Powell

Business Manager — Roadway & Infrastructure
Bldg 4A, Parklands Estate

21-23 South St. | Rydalmere

NSW 2116

Dear Scott

‘}\

Ausgrid

24-28 Campbell St
Sydney NSW 2000
All mail to

GPO Box 4009
Sydney NSW 2001

T+612 131525
ausgrid.com.au

Ausgrid supports Sylvania-Schreder’s application to have following luminaire included in the
National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with

the Unmetered Load Guideline with the intent to use.

e Macquarie Sphere 45W LED 3000K CCT

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me at ‘ttracey@ausgrid.com.au’

Yours sincerely

Troy Tracey

For Official use only

Troy Tracey
Engineer - Streetlightng

Connecting communities,
empowering lives



